Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 September, 2019 1:02 PM

To: 'Paramchand, Varsha'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Rumli, Sharizah'; '‘Chua, Tienzhu (SG)’; 'Quek, Joyceline-CH'

Subject: RE: - THIRD PARTY CLAIM: SKN3090R AND GBG634U ACCIDENT ON 31.08.2019
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Noted with thanks.

We have liase with Ms.Kavi and rearrange on the 24/09/2019.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Paramchand, Varsha [mailto:Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 12:49 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Chua, Tienzhu (SG) <Tienzhu.Chual@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH
<JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>

Subject: - THIRD PARTY CLAIM: SKN3090R AND GBG634U ACCIDENT ON 31.08.2019
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-09-23 12:49 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. " Www.avg.com



